

— No. 9. —

(No. 68.)

No. 9.
Right Hon.
Sir E. B. Lytton to
Right Hon.
Sir E. Head.
7 October 1858.

*Page 11.

COPY of a DESPATCH from the Right Honourable Sir *E. B. Lytton*, Bart.,
to the Right Honourable Sir *E. Head*, Bart.

Sir,

Downing Street, 7 October 1858.

IN Mr. Labouchere's despatch to you of the 1st July 1857,* I observe that the Executive Council of Canada was requested to reconsider their report upon Mr. Ryland's case, with a view to the payment of the remaining moiety of the compensation which had been awarded to him. But since that date no communication has been received at this office from the Provincial Government on the subject.

I have therefore to request you to inform me whether your council has taken any measures whatever for the payment of this claim, and if not, that you will invite that body to resume the consideration of the subject, expressing at the same time, my earnest hope that they may think proper now to recommend the Legislature to settle it.

I have, &c.
(signed) *E. B. Lytton*.

— No. 10. —

(No. 96.)

No. 10.
Right Hon.
Sir E. B. Lytton to
Right Hon.
Sir E. Head.
3 December 1858.

*Page 6.

COPY of a DESPATCH from the Right Honourable Sir *E. B. Lytton*, Bart.,
to the Right Honourable Sir *E. Head*, Bart.

Sir,

Downing-street 3 December 1858.

I HAVE to acknowledge the receipt of your despatch, No. 136,* of the 29th of October, enclosing a Report of a Committee of the Executive Council of Canada, recommending the payment to Mr. Ryland of the remaining moiety of the award made by Judge Carter in 1856.

I have to express to you the great satisfaction with which I have learned the adoption of this conclusion.

I have, &c.
(signed) *E. B. Lytton*.